
DESERT WATER AGENCY           BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018                                                                                       REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
   REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  August 21, 2018  CIOFFI  
                                                       

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS -    A. Executive – August 29, 2018 & September 13, 2018  CIOFFI 
                                            B. Conservation & Public Affairs - September 5, 2018  CIOFFI 
      

5. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public may speak on any item listed on the agenda 
as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on 
items not listed on the agenda.                                                                           

 

6. ITEM FOR ACTION 
A.  Request Authorization to Participate/2018-19 USGS Cooperative Water Resources Program  JOHNSON 
 

7. SECRETARY-TREASURER’S REPORT – JULY  BLOOMER 
 

8. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
A.  August Water Use Reduction Figures        METZGER 

 

9. OUTREACH & CONSERVATION  METZGER 
  A.  Media Information 
  B.  Activities 

 

10. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 
 

11. CLOSED SESSION 
  

A.    CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
      Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 

B.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
     Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
     Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
 

C.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
   Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 

Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 

D.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
     Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
       Name of Case: Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside 

 

E.   CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside 

 

F.    CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION       
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1)  

         Name of Case: Safari Park, Inc. vs. Southridge Property Owners Assoc. of Palm Springs, et al  
 

12. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 

13. ADJOURN 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with 
a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Assistant Secretary of the Board, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 
working hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members, which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open 
session may be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



       8935 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 08/21/18 

   MINUTES   2 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

August 21, 2018 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
          Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
 
Absent: Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President ) 
 
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach & Cons. Mgr. ) 
 Esther Saenz, Accounting Supervisor ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
 Piero Dallarda, Best Best & Krieger ) 
    
                                 

Attendance 

18200.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Director Ewing in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
   
18201.  President Cioffi called for approval of the August 7, 2018 
Regular Board meeting minutes.  
   
  Director Ewing moved for approval.  After a second by 
Director Oygar, the minutes were approved as written (Vice President Stuart 
absent). 
 
18202.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated on August 4 at approximately 12:30 p.m., 
Construction personnel responded to a hit fire hydrant at 67750 E. Palm 
Canyon Drive, Cathedral City. Staff replaced the bolts and gasket, and put 
the hydrant back in service. The water loss was from a fully open 6-inch 
hydrant bury which ran for approximately 15 minutes. A police report was 
filed. 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Approval of 08/07/18 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report  
 
 
 
Hit Fire Hydrant on E. 
Palm Canyon 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8936 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 08/21/18 

  Mr. Krause reported on August 16 at approximately 1:30 a.m., 
stand-by personnel responded to a hit fire hydrant on Perez Rd. in Cathedral 
City (hit and run). An air vac cover was also damaged by debris. Staff 
chlorinated and replaced the hydrant; they will be taking bac-t on August 21 
and should have the hydrant back in service on August 22. The water loss 
was from a fully open 6-inch fire hydrant bury which ran for approximately 
30 minutes. A police report was filed.  
 
  Mr. Krause gave an update regarding developer projects; 
currently there are 18 ongoing projects.  When all 18 projects are complete, 
there will be approximately 1,252 new services. 
 
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted the current system 
leak data, and meetings and activities he participated in during the past 
several weeks.      
 
18203.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the August 15, 2018 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
18204.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public comment. 
   
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period.  
 
18205.  President Cioffi asked Assistant General Manager Johnson to 
present staff’s request to execute a land use agreement with the Coachella 
Valley Association of Governments (CVAG). 
 
  Mr. Johnson stated CVAG requested from the Agency 
permission to possibly store a shade structure on a portion of Agency 
property that is located within the Escena development for two to three 
months. 
 
  Continuing his report, Mr. Johnson explained that the term of 
the agreement is 90 days and requires CVAG and/or its contractor to return 
the property to its pre-existing condition after the 90-day period. The 
agreement also indemnifies the Agency from any liabilities, claims, 
demands, damages, or costs arising from CVAG’s use of the property. 
Agency Counsel has reviewed and approved the agreement.  CVAG will only 
need the agreement if it is unable to relocate the structure to Demuth Park. 
Staff recommends Board authorization for the General Manager to execute 
the proposed Land Use Agreement with CVAG, if needed.    
 
  Director Oygar made a motion to authorize General Manager 
to Execute Land Use Agreement with CVAG. Director Ewing seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously (Vice President Stuart absent). 
 

GM Report 
(Cont.) 
Hit Fire Hydrant on 
Perez Road. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ongoing Developer 
Projects 
 
 
 
System Leak Data,  
General Manager’s 
Meetings & Activities  
 
 
 
Committee Reports: 
Executive 08/15/18 
 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Item: 
Board Authorization for 
GM to Execute Land 
Use Agrmt. with 
CVAG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8937 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 08/21/18 

18206.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to provide a 
report on the July water use reduction figures. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported that the Agency and its customers 
achieved a 16.5% reduction in potable water production during July 2018 
compared to July 2013. The cumulative savings over the last twelve-month 
period is 13.9%.  He noted July 2016 through current is 17.4%. 
 
18207.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to provide a 
report on Sites Reservoir Participation. 
 
  Mr. Krause presented a Power Point presentation and provided 
information regarding Sites Reservoir Participation/California WaterFix on 
the following items: 1) Proposed Board Action, 2) Recap of Previous Board 
Action and Recent Developments, 3) Project Description, 4) Project Benefits, 
5) Allocation of Project Costs and 6) Implementation Agreements. 
 
18208.  Director Ewing noted he will be on vacation in September. 
 
  Director Oygar commended Best Best & Krieger for a webinar 
regarding elections.   
 
18209.  At 9:20 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session for 
the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District 
vs. Desert Water Agency, (D) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), Albrecht et al vs. County of Riverside; (E) 
Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54959.9 (d) (1), 
Abbey et al vs. County of Riverside; (F) Existing Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Safari Park, Inc. vs. Southridge 
Property Owners Association of Palm Springs, et al; (G) Real Property 
Negotiators, APN 669-191-007, 008 and APN 669-680-024, DFI Funding, 
Inc., Price and Terms; and (H) Real Property Negotiators, APN 677-420-024, 
City of Palm Springs, Price and Terms. 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion Items: 
July Water Use Figures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sites Reservoir 
Participation 
Presentation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Directors 
Comments/Requests 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al.  
B. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. Riverside 
County 
C.  Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
D. Existing Litigation – 
Albrecht et al vs. 
Riverside County 
E. Existing Litigation – 
Abbey et al vs. 
Riverside County 
F. Existing Litigation – 
Safari Park, Inc. vs. 
Southridge Property 
Owners Assoc. of Palm 
Springs, et al 
G. Real Property 
Negotiators – DFI 
Funding, Inc. 
H. Real Property 
Negotiators – City of 
Palm Springs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



       8938 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 08/21/18 

18210.  At 11:00 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
 
18211.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 11:01 a.m. 
 
      ___________________________                                                           
      James Cioffi,  President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
Adjournment  

 



 3 

Page 1 of 15 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018 

On August 21 at approximately 4:00 p.m., Construction staff responded to a hit fire hydrant on 
Hermosa Drive. They were able to change the bolts and gasket and put the fire hydrant back in 
service. The water loss was from a fully open 6-inch fire hydrant bury which ran for approximately 
20 minutes. A police report was filed. 



Page 2 of 15 

Hit Hydrant 
(Cont.) 



Page 3 of 15 

On August 24 at approximately 9:00 p.m., Construction personnel responded to a hit fire hydrant at 
68700 Ave. Lalo Guerrero, Cathedral City (hit and run). They were able to replace the gasket and 
bolts and put the hydrant back into service. The water loss was from a fully open hydrant bury which 
ran for approximately 25 minutes. An incident report was filed. 



Page 4 of 15 

On September 4 at approximately 6:45 a.m., Construction staff responded to a hit air-vac at the 
south end of Barona Rd. The air-vac is on reclaimed water and had to be placed out of service for 
repairs. An underground service alert was called. The water loss was from a one-inch opening which 
ran for approximately 45 minutes. A police report was filed. 



Page 5 of 15 

2015 Urban Water Management Plan 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is still reviewing Desert Water Agency’s 2015 Urban 
Water Management Plan (UWMP). As part of their review process, DWR identified some portions of 
the plan that will require additional updates.  

The primary change to the plan revolves around DWA’s population served. DWR did not accept our 
methodology for determining our population, which included our estimation of seasonal residents.  

Staff has been working closely with DWR and will develop a technical memorandum to submit to 
DWR to establish its full population for use in the UWMP. A methodology concept has been 
preliminarily accepted by DWR and will rely on census information and occupancy data from the 
Coachella Valley Visitors Bureau.  

These changes will affect several tables within the Urban Water Management Plan and will require 
us to reassess our 20 by 2020 (SB x7-7) progress. It will also impact our gallons per capita per day 
figures. Once the updates are complete, staff will bring the revised plan, the technical memo and a 
summary of changes to the Board of Directors for a public hearing and adoption. We anticipate this 
will be by the end of the calendar year.  

Starting on National Read A Book Day (September 6), a display of water-themed books was 
available for pickup at the Palm Springs Public Library. DWA also provided bookmarks, reusable 
water bottles and brochures to the library to distribute. 



Page 6 of 15 

Whitewater Hydroelectric Plant 
As part of routine maintenance, it was determined that the relays which control/protect the 
hydroelectric plant needed to be replaced.  

Replacement in-kind was initially considered.  However, the option of modernizing the plant through 
installation of an interactive display, a digital generator exciter, and digital relays was selected. New 
hardware and software will record plant faults to determine the exact cause of the shutdown, which 
will allow the Agency to understand and document why the shutdowns are occurring.  With additional 
improvements, there is the potential to allow the plant to be operated remotely, and to restart itself 
under minor disturbances or be remotely controlled to restart.  The next phase of the upgrade will 
include installation of a digital governor and upgraded PLC.  

$164,425 was budgeted for the exciter and digital relays and the installation, with additional for 
contingency, and overhead. The hardware and installation was supplied by Reed Electric for 
$124,000.  The Plant was shut down for the installation on August 27th; the installation was 
completed on September 6th. No unanticipated financial expenditures occurred during the project. 
The final project cost including overhead is $143,000. 

The Operations Department used the down time to conduct other routine maintenance to minimize 
future downtime. In the next weeks, the interior paint will be refreshed. Moving forward, Agency staff 
will work on the next phase of the upgrades. 

Whitewater Hydro and SWP Delivery Update 

For the month of August, the Whitewater Hydro plant generated approximately 489,670 kWh, 
resulting in a SCE settlement amount of $45,306.  

As of the end of July, MWD has delivered approximately 64,970 AC-FT to the Whitewater Spreading 
Basins, and 383 AC-FT to the Mission Creek Spreading Basins.  

MWD will complete a meter repair by the end of September. Once complete, approximately 1,660 
AC-FT will be delivered to the Mission Creek Spreading Basin.      

Approximately 53,000 AC-FT is still scheduled to be delivered to Whitewater Spreading Basin by the 
end of the year.  



Page 7 of 15 

Lincoln Avenue Manhole Replacement: 

During routine sewer maintenance, it was discovered that the manhole at the intersection of Lincoln 
Avenue and Taft in the Tramview Mobile Home Park was deteriorating due to the presence of 
corrosive sewer gases. Drop manholes allow hydrogen sulfide gasses in raw sewage to off-gas; the 
hydrogen sulfide gas is known to attack concrete. 

After reviewing available rehabilitation methods, it was decided that the manhole should be 
completely replaced. The manhole selected for the replacement is a polymer resin manhole. The 
polymer resin provides greatly improved resistance to the sewer gases, over a traditional concrete 
manhole. 

The Agency budgeted $81,500 for the contract, inspection, and contengency. The precast manhole 
was provided to the Agency by the manufacturer (Armorock) at no cost as a trial manhole installation 
with the Agency paying for shipping. Tri-star Contracting II, Inc. was contracted for $54,935 to 
completed installation of the new manhole. Inspection cost for the project were  $5000.  The total 
cost of the project after overhead is $72,000. 

The manhole replacement design was done in-house by the Engineering Department staff (See 
attached plans on figures 1-2). The project was scheduled for construction during the summer to 
ensure the lowest possible flows through the manhole. The project was competed on August 16th 
with no issue or disruptions to the sewage flow. 

Photo 1:  The Lincoln manhole prior to 
replacement.  Notice the turbulent water 
and severely eroded concrete. 



Page 8 of 15 

Lincoln Manhole 
(Cont.) 

Photo 2: The Armorock precast polymer 
manhole.  The cement in the concrete is 
replaced with polymer to provide superior 
chemical resistance.  

Photo 3: The manhole installed showing 
the drop inlet. The protruding pipe is the 
drop overflow pipe. A vertical clean out 
was added to the drop to allow access for 
maintenance. 



Page 9 of 15



Page 10 of 15



Page 11 of 15



STREET NAME NUMBER OF LEAKS PIPE DIAMETER (INCHES) YEAR INSTALLED

RAMON RD (12") 3 12 1956

INDIAN CANYON DR 2 6 1952

WYMAN RD 2 4 1957

LOUELLA RD 1 6 1955

CHIA RD 1 4 1946

PLAIMOR AVE 1 4 1955

BROADMOOR DR (10") 1 10 1958

S PALM CANYON DR (10") 1 10 1938

TAMARISK (10") 1 10 1942

ALEJO RD (8") 1 8 1958

VIA MONTE VISTA 1 8 1953

RAMON RD 1 6 1955

ARABY DR 1 6 1947

DESERT PARK AVE 1 6 1955

PASEO CAROLETA 1 6 1958

SUNNY DUNES RD 1 6 1946

RAMON RD 1 6 1955

SANDCLIFF RD 1 6 1954

E PALM CANYON DR 1 6 1955

AVENIDA PALOS VERDES 1 4 1954

LURING DR 1 4 1947

WARM SANDS PL 1 4 1946

CERRITOS RD 1 4 1946

SAN LUCAS RD 1 4 1948

BARISTO RD 1 4 1936

DEBBY DR 1 4 1956

BELARDO RD 1 4 1960

E PALM CANYON DR 1 4 1955

MICHELLE RD 1 4 1956

LOS ALAMOS RD 1 4 1958

TOTAL LEAKS IN SYSTEM: 34

* Streets highlighted in blue are being proposed as part of the

2018/2019 Replacement Pipeline Project

SYSTEM LEAK DATA

(PERIOD BEGINNING AUGUST 15, 2018 THRU SEPTEMBER 11, 2018)

Page 12 of 15



Page 13 of 15



Page 14 of 15 

General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 

Meetings: 
08/22/18 Class 8 SWC’s Quarterly Meeting (Kern WA) SBVMWD 
08/23/18 DHS Rotary Club Presentation DHS 
08/24/18 Weekly Reeb Meeting Conf. Call 
08/28/18 DWA Population Calculation Staff Meeting DWA 
08/29/18 Executive Committee Meeting DWA 
08/29/18 DWA Backup Facility Charge DWA 
08/29/18 Araby Road Restoration Project DWA 
08/30/18 Sites Reservoir SWC Participants SAC 
08/31/18 CWF DWR Interview on Contract Amendment/CEQA Conf. Call 
09/04/18 Informal Appeal to Cal Osha Santa Ana 
09/05/18 Legislative Breakfast CPD 
09/05/18 Public Affairs & Conservation Committee DWA 
09/06/18 BB&K DWA Records DWA 
09/06/18 CPS State of the City CPS 
09/09/18 SWP Tour SAC 
09/10/18 SWP Tour Oroville 
09/11/18 SWP Tour Delta 
09/12/18 SWC Delta Committee/Monthly Board Meeting SAC 
09/13/18 DWA/CVWD/MWD Exchange Agreement Negotiations RIV 
09/13/18 Executive Committee DWA 
09/14/18 United Way Luncheon CIW 
09/17/18 Monday Staff/IS/Security Meetings DWA 

Activities: 

1) Outreach Talking Points – KESQ
2) Whitewater Hydro – Automatic Re-start
3) State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee

(Standing)
4) ACBCI Section 14 Facilities & Easements
5) Lake Oroville Spillway Damage
6) Replacement Pipelines 2018-2019
7) CWF –Finance JPA Agreement
8) DWA/CVWD/MWD Operations Coordination/Article 21/Pool A/Pool B/Yuba Water
9) DWA/CVWD/MWD Agreements Update
10) SWP 2018 Water Supply
11) ACBCI Lawsuits
12) Lake Perris Dam Remediation
13) Section 14 Pipeline Easements
14) DOI Regulation
15) Repair of Facility Access Roads Damaged in the September 10 Storm (Araby)
16) Whitewater Hydro Operations Coordination with Recharge Basin O&M
17) SGMA Tribal Stakeholder Meetings
18) Whitewater Spreading Basins – BLM Permits
19) Lake Perris Dam Seepage Recovery Project Participation



Page 15 of 15 

Activities: 
(Cont.) 

20) Cal Waterfix Cost Allocation
21) DWA Surface Water Filtration Feasibility Study
22) MCSB Delivery Updates
23) Well 6 Meaders Cleaners RWQB Meetings
24) SGMA – Indio Subbasin Classification
25) SGMA – San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin



4-A 
Minutes 

Executive Committee Meeting 
August 29, 2018 

   
 

Directors Present: Jim Cioffi, Joe Stuart     
Staff Present: Mark Krause, Steve Johnson 
 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for September 4, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the September 4, 2018 meeting was reviewed. Due to 
there being no business items, it was decided that the September 4 meeting will 
be cancelled. President Cioffi and staff will distribute the necessary notices. 
 

2.  Other - None 
     

 3. Adjourn 
 
 



4-A 
 
 
 

Minutes 
Executive Committee Meeting 

September 13, 2018 
   

 
Directors Present: Jim Cioffi, Joe Stuart     
Staff Present: Mark Krause, Martin Krieger, Steve Johnson 
 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Review Agenda for September 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting 

The proposed agenda for the September 18, 2018 meeting was reviewed. 
 

B. Expense Reports 
The August expense reports were reviewed. 

 
2.  Other - None 
     

 3. Adjourn 
 
 



4-B 
 
 

Minutes 
Conservation & Public Affairs Committee Meeting 

September 13, 2018 
   

 
Directors Present: Jim Cioffi, Craig Ewing    
Staff Present: Mark Krause, Ashley Metzger 
 
1. Discussion Items 

 
A. Indoor Water Use Study/Calculations – The Committee directed staff to proceed 

with a simple calculation using overall water use and sewer flows to estimate 
indoor water use. Once staff has a DWR-approved population methodology and 
number, that will be used to determine residential indoor GPCD. Director Ewing 
inquired about the potential data inaccuracies with that approach. Both President 
Cioffi and Director Ewing expressed confidence in the planned methodology. A 
pilot study that measures actual indoor use would cost about $750-$1,000 per 
customer included in the study. 
 

B. Customer Contact Information Update – Staff outlined a plan to collect current 
customer contact information for the purposes of contacting customers in the event 
of leaks. Staff noted that they will update the website, create bill inserts, email 
eBilling customers and update phone protocol to support this effort. President Cioffi 
noted that we should be sure to let people know why the information is being 
requested and Director Ewing asked that we remind people that it is their 
responsibility to keep us informed when their contact information changes. 
 

C. Palm Springs International Airport Partnership – Ashley Metzger noted that she 
would be meeting with Tom Nolan and Ulises Aguirre at Palm Springs International 
Airport on September 6 to discuss possible conservation messaging in the airport 
bathrooms and the addition of water bottle fillers in several locations. The 
Committee supported the concept of a partnership. 
 

D. Grass to Desert Landscape Update – The Committee reviewed figures on turf 
rebates committed to date (approximately $145,000 out of $320,000 budgeted). 
The Committee also talked with staff about encouraging further participation. 
 

2.  Other – The Committee discussed the Palm Springs Library partnership, branding 
guidelines, pipeline replacement outreach, the end of the legislative session and a 
possible partnership with local high schools to include bottle fillers. 
     

 3. Adjourn 
 
 



Board/Memos/USGS JOHNSON  

6-A 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018 

 
 
 
RE: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 2018-2019 

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY COOPERATIVE WATER 
RESOURCES PROGRAM 

 
Attached for your review is a letter dated August 28, 2018 from the United States 
Geological Survey (“USGS”), which outlines the cost for Agency participation in the 2018-
2019 Cooperative Water Resources Program.  As in previous years, the Agency, along 
with Coachella Valley Water District, the Riverside County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District (“Agencies”) and the USGS will share the costs for the operation 
and maintenance of a number of stream gaging facilities, as well as a ground and surface 
water quality program. 
 
The cost share ratio of the program remains at 60:40 between the agencies and the 
USGS. 
 
The amount requested for the 2018-2019 test year is $88,090, which is a 4.5% increase 
over last year. This amount covers the operation and maintenance costs for 12 gaging 
stations ($82,240) and the cost of ground water and surface water quality sampling 
($5,850). 
 
Staff wishes to continue participation in the USGS Cooperative Water Resources 
Program in order to maintain the monitoring of our water supplies and uses throughout 
the upper Coachella Valley, and requests Board approval of the Agency's participation in 
the 2018-2019 program in the amount of $88,090. 



Attachment





































8-A 

Page 1 of 3 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2018 

 
RE: AUGUST 2018 WATER USE REDUCTION FIGURES 
 
Desert Water Agency and its customers achieved a 17% percent reduction in potable 
water production during August 2018 compared to the same month in 2013 – the baseline 
year used by the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) to measure 
statewide conservation achievements. DWA continues to report its production to the state 
on a monthly basis, despite mandatory conservation ending in 2017.  

 
DWA is asking its customers to save 10-13% compared to 2013 to help achieve long-
term sustainability.  

The cumulative savings over the last twelve-month period is 14.1%. The cumulative 
savings beginning in June of 2016 when we put our 10-13% target in place is 17.3%. 

 

On the following page is additional information for this month.  
 
 

8

16

21

14

29

33

24

15

28

18

11

15.5

10

16

10
76.25

8
6

20 21
19.5

16.5 17

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Savings and Targets
2016 2017 2018 Cumulative (14.1%)

Target (10-13%) 



  

Page 2 of 3 
 

August 2018 water production  3,179.41 AF 

August 2013 water production   3,831.45 AF 

Percent changed in this month per drought surcharge baseline 
(August 2015) 

-16.68% (more use) 

Quantity of potable water delivered for all commercial, industrial, and 
institutional users for the reporting month 

1001.98 AF 

The percentage of the Total Monthly Potable Water Production going 
to residential use only for the reporting month 

68.49% 

Population (inclusive of seasonal residents) 106,993 

Estimated R-GPCD  213.92 

How many public complaints of water waste or violation of 
conservation rules were received during the reporting month? 

21 

How many contacts (written/ verbal) were made with customers for 
actual/ alleged water waste or for a violation of conservation rules? 

10 

How many formal warning actions (e.g.: written notifications, warning 
letters, door hangers) were issued for water waste or for a violation 
of conservation rules? 

6 

How many penalties were issued for water waste or for a violation of 
conservation rules? 

1 

Comments: The Agency’s service area is highly seasonal making population analysis a 
complex task. The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) analyzes data on a 
per capita basis.  
 
Historically, DWA has submitted data based on the permanent population of the service 
area; however, that data does not accurately reflect water use in DWA’s service area which 
has a highly seasonal population. Based on local data, the correct population is higher than 
previously reported. The Residential Gallons Per Capita Per Day (R-GPCD) is being 
submitted using the corrected population.  
 
Since Desert Water Agency began recycling water, the agency has reclaimed 97,557 acre 
feet. If our recycled water production for this month was taken into consideration against 
our potable production, the conservation achieved would have been several percentage 
points higher. 
 
In the 2018 water year, October to mid-June, we have lost about a million acre feet due to 
biological opinions (regulatory restrictions). Please see the graph on the following page.  
 



  

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

2018 Lost Export to Due to BiOps = ~1.04 MAF 

Fall X2 = ~490 TAF (including Sep) 

OMR/SJR IE = ~ 550 TAF 

 

Fall-X2: salinity/water quality management achieved through reservoir storage releases 
(Delta/Long Fin Smelt) 

OMR/SJR (Old & Middle River/San Joaquin River):  Restricted pumping rates to maintain 
minimum reversed flow rates in these rivers thereby reducing the number of fish killed by the 
pumps (Delta/Long Fin Smelt, Salmonids) 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

0
2,000
4,000
6,000
8,000

10,000
12,000
14,000

1-
O

ct

1-
N

ov

1-
De

c

1-
Ja

n

1-
Fe

b

1-
M

ar

1-
Ap

r

1-
M

ay

1-
Ju

n

Cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

Lo
st

 E
xp

or
t D

ue
 to

 B
iO

ps
(T

AF
)

Ex
po

rt
 (c

fs
)

Lost Export Due to BiOps: 2018

Lost Export Due to BiOps

Total Actual Export

Cumulative Lost Export Due to BiOps





































































X:\Kim\Outreach & Conservation Information\O & C 2018\O & C Activities 2018\08 2018 OC Activities.doc 

9-B 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

 
OUTREACH & CONSERVATION 

ACTIVITIES 
 

August 2018 
Activities: 
 
8/01-8/03  Ashley Metzger attended and presented at NWRA in Utah. 

 
8/01  Vicki Petek completed 1 turf buy back post inspection. 

 
8/07  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ regarding back to school and the 

Ramon Road pipeline replacement. 
 

8/11  Vicki Petek staffed a table and provided water and information at the Palm Springs 
Farmer’s Market. 

 
8/13  Vicki Petek completed 3 turf buy back post inspections. 

 
8/13  Ashley Metzger attended the Special Districts Association of Riverside County 

Inaugural Luncheon. 
 

8/16  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ regarding hot water. 
 

8/22  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ regarding hydration and sports. 
 

8/23  Jim Cioffi and Ashley Metzger attended and presented at the Desert Hot Springs 
Rotary Club meeting. 

 
8/30  Ashley Metzger was on a live segment with KESQ regarding National Water Quality 

Month. 
 

8/30  Ashley Metzger was interviewed on the Joey English radio show, which aired on 
September 1. 

 
8/31  Staff submitted an entry to ACWA’s Best in Blue awards. 

 
Public Information Releases/eBlasts/Customer notifications:     
 August 28: Letters sent to customers in Area 3 regarding pipeline replacement. 
 

Upcoming Events 

 September 20, 10:00 to 11:00 – History presentation @ Pacifica Senior Apartments 
September 25, 10:00 to 11:00 – HOA Presidents Council presentation @ Four Seasons Clubhouse 
 



 
 

 

Desert Water Agency  
Facebook Analytics 

August 2018 



 
 

 

 



 

 



 

                       27 likes                                              17 likes             30 likes, 1 comment 

                11 likes               24 likes, 2 comments         26 likes, 1 comment 

                  13 likes                  34 likes, 1 comment                                   24 likes  



 

Desert Water Agency  
Twitter Analytics 

April 2018 
 

 

 

 



DWA main site

All Web Site Data GO TO REPORT

Language Users % Users

1. en-us 4,295 94.60%

2. fr 78 1.72%

3. en-gb 37 0.81%

4. en-ca 30 0.66%

5. es-419 8 0.18%

6. es-xl 8 0.18%

7. fi-fi 8 0.18%

8. ko 7 0.15%

9. en 6 0.13%

10. en-au 6 0.13%

Audience Overview

Aug 1, 2018 - Aug 31, 2018

Overview

 Users

… Aug 8 Aug 15 Aug 22 Aug 29

200200

400400

Users

4,540
New Users

3,740
Sessions

5,932

Number of Sessions per User

1.31
Pageviews

12,991
Pages / Session

2.19

Avg. Session Duration

00:01:45
Bounce Rate

46.59%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

24.7%

75.3%

© 2018 Google

All Users
100.00% Users

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#/report/visitors-overview/a90622633w134355996p138504838/_u.date00=20180801&_u.date01=20180831

	091818 Board Agenda
	Item 2 082118 Board Minutes
	MINUTES   2
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 091818 GM Report
	SEPTEMBER 18, 2018

	Item 4A 082918 Exec Comm Minutes
	Item 4A 091318 Exec Comm Minutes
	Item 4B 090518 Conserv &  Pub Affairs Comm Minutes
	Item 6A 091818 USGS 2018-2019 staff report
	RE: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 2018-2019 UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY COOPERATIVE WATER RESOURCES PROGRAM

	Item 7 Treasurers Report
	Item 8A 091818 August 2018 Production Staff Report
	Item 9A 091818 Aug O & C Media
	Item 9B 091818 Aug O & C Activities

